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DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

CANADA ‘ OFEICE OF THE
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT GENERAL
OTTAWA

b

ﬁ Fabruary 26,1919.
w0

Dear Mr. Bcott -

¥

With reference to the tenders that
closer today on the Lower French River Reserve, I
have already offered $10,000.00 for the timber ad=
vertised, and have already enclosed my cheque for
$1,000.00, 10§ of the amount. I wish this tender to

hold good.

Yours very tru
h A 8

Duncan C. Scott, E8q.,
Deputy gbperintenient Gene-al of Indian Afrairs,
o

. Ottawa.
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